

Can we get a short call?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)" <muchmored@michigan.gov>
Date: September 28, 2015 at 9:00:43 AM EDT
To: "Khouri, Nick (TREASURY)" <KhouriN@michigan.gov>, "Saxton, Thomas (Treasury)" <SaxtonT@michigan.gov>, "Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)" <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint

I know that I'm a broken record on this one, but I need some specific attention to Flint today. I need you all to reconstruct a timeline of events from the records we have relating to the Flint KWA DWSD controversy as it is becoming unwieldy. Please go back and review the Flint procedures and find the initial decision making process relating to the switchover. The first time I remember it is in 2012 (August I think) when the county started pitching the project at council. Then we instituted Mike Brown as EM and from there on it became to a certain extent our problem. However, if I remember right, this was a Flint idea from the start. Then, if you can trace the financial drivers of the decision to present day it would be important. I think for the most part the explanation you had in the distressed cities reports were helpful...my point being that this was an idea to help the city survive and without drastic changes it wouldn't have, KWA being one of them. We'll take any other ideas that you have.

Dempkowski, Angela (Treasury)

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury); Workman, Wayne (TREASURY)
Subject: RE: City of Flint water contract

The contract would be with the Great Lakes Water Authority.



Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Director - Bureau of Local Government Services
State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.
Thank you

From: Ryan, Howard (Treasury)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:00 AM
To: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>
Cc: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) <KoryznoE@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: City of Flint water contract

Can you guys let me know for Maggie? Thanks.

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:59 AM
To: Ryan, Howard (Treasury) <RyanH1@michigan.gov>
Subject: City of Flint water contract

Hi Howard-

Following up on our call. Senate Dem Policy is wondering if City of Flint were to switch back to the DWSD would the contract be with DWSD or would it be with the newly formed Great Lakes Water Authority?

Thanks,
Maggie

Maggie Pallone
Deputy Director
Policy and Legislative Affairs
Department of Environmental Quality
517-599-6190 (cell)
PalloneM@michigan.gov